
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY APRIL 9, 2019 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Invocation by Pastor Andy Perry, Bible Presbyterian Church  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of March 19, 2019 Common Council meeting   

7. Fiscal, Room Tax & Tourism Reports: 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending March 31, 2019   

2. 2018 Room Tax Reports   

3. 2018 Tourism Report   

8. Board of Public Works: 

1. Discuss condition of Jackson Street (Eugene to Foster Street), rapid 
deterioration over spring break up.  Possibly delay Poplar and Court Street 
project until 2020 and reconstruct Jackson Street in 2019.  The Board of 
Public Works recommends approving a project to reconstruct Jackson Street, 
and delaying the N. Poplar Street (East Second Street East Fourth Street) 
Project and the N. Court Street (East Second Street to East Fifth Street) 
Project until 2020.   

2. Consider bids on M2019-01 East Main Street (Memorial Drive to Pine Ridge 
Avenue) Project.  Mayor Woellner is bringing the bids directly to the Common 
Council.  

9. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Application from DSwan LLC, Dawn R. Swan, Agent, for a Class "B" (Beer) 
license for First Street Coffee Station, 809 East First Street, effective April 
10th, 2019.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

2. Application from DSwann LLC, Dawn R. Swan Agent, for a Class "B" (Beer) 
and Class C (Wine) license for First Street Coffee Station, 501 S. Pine Ridge 
Avenue, effective April 10th, 2019.  The Health and Safety Committee 
recommends approval.  

3. Change of Agent Application from Heartland Cooperative Services (Merrill 
Cenex), 1300 N. Center Avenue, naming Becky Guite as agent.  The Health 
and Safety Committee recommends approval.  



Agenda Common Council Tuesday April 9, 2019 

4. Consider request from Les & Jim's Lincoln Lanes (1208 N. Center Ave.) for 
an extension of premises to serve alcohol in a fenced-in area outside their 
establishment from 11:00 A.M. to 9:00 P.M. on Saturday, May 11th, 2019, as 
part of a Les & Jim's 50th anniversary celebration.  This is part of an 
amended agenda. Alderman Hass is bringing this request directly to the 
Common Council.  

10. Water and Sewage Disposal Committee: 

1. Discussion on the need for Water Tower Mixers.  The Water & Sewage 
Disposal Committee makes no recommendation.  

11. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Board of Public 
Works, City Plan Commission, Festival Grounds Committee, Health & Safety 
Committee, Merrill Enrichment Center Committee, Parks & Recreation 
Commission, Personnel & Finance Committee and Water & Sewage Disposal 
Committee.   

12. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 2, Article VI, Section 2-
142, to allow the Parks and Recreation Commission to elect their 
representative on the City Plan Commission.  The Parks and Recreation 
Commission and the City Plan Commission recommend approval.  

2. An Ordinance amending the District Zoning Map of the City for Lot 3 of 
Certified Survey Map No. 2572, to re-zone, from R-2 (Residential) to 
Industrial, a parcel on South Alexander Street.  The City Plan Commission 
recommends approval.  

13. Resolutions: 

 None.   

14. Mayor's Communications 

15. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 3

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

03
-1

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

40
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ar

ch
 1

9,
 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

03
-1

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

40
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ar

ch
 1

9,
 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

03
-1

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

40
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ar

ch
 1

9,
 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

03
-1

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

40
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ar

ch
 1

9,
 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

03
-1

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

40
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ar

ch
 1

9,
 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
9 

 (
40

75
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9)



7.2.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
o

m
 T

ax
 -

 S
L

-3
04

  (
40

76
 :

 2
01

8 
R

o
o

m
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



7.2.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
o

m
 T

ax
 -

 S
L

-3
04

  (
40

76
 :

 2
01

8 
R

o
o

m
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



7.2.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
o

m
 T

ax
 -

 S
L

-3
04

  (
40

76
 :

 2
01

8 
R

o
o

m
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



7.2.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
o

m
 T

ax
 -

 S
L

-3
04

  (
40

76
 :

 2
01

8 
R

o
o

m
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
s)



 
Tourism Report  
January 1, 2018 – December 31, 2018 
 
Once again, we have been very aggressive with marketing.  We increased the number of guides and 
magazines that we advertise in for 2018 and increased our capacity for bigger ads in some publications.  
Those include Fun in Wisconsin Magazine – 2 times per year, Wisconsin Journeys Magazine - quarterly, 
Harley Dealers Go Guide - annually, Snowmobile & ATV Guide - seasonally, Biking Wisconsin Guide - 
annually, Fall Ride Guide - annually, Chicago Daily Herald – 2 times a year, Daily Herald (Chicago land) – 2 
times year, Motorcycle Map - annually, Antigo Activity Guides - seasonally, Harley Motorcycle Map - 
annually, the Art Guide Map - annually, JCV website banners for snowmobile/ATV and Travel Wisconsin 
– seasonally, Up North Magazine – 3 times a year, Lincoln Count Snowmobile Map – annually, 
Underdown brochure – annually,  TREK Guide – annually, Merrill Visitor Guide – annually, and 
Association of WI Snowmobile Clubs - annually.  We also advertised in a number of regional shoppers.  
We received great placement, opening our regional sections in both the Snowmobile & ATV Guides and 
the Biking Guide. We also increased our ad to a full-size page in Journey’s. We also advertise tourism 
events on Tomahawk’s WJJQ Radio. 
 
Tourism Shows:  ITBEC Sport Shows – 2 times a year, Discover Wisconsin and ROKU.  Television:  
Discover Wisconsin – 2009, 2012, 2015, 2016, ROKU 2018.  Websites:  Travel Wisconsin, Wisconsin 
Network, Merrill Chamber, WSAU, WAOW, WIFC Calendars, Discover Wisconsin, Northwood’s of 
Wisconsin, Snowtracks, Up North, Local Dirt, Rummage Wisconsin, River Bend Trail, TREK, Fun in 
Wisconsin, FOX Wausau, Northwoods Fishing, Ass0ciation of WI Snowmobile Clubs, and ITBEC. 
 
The Chamber’s web/calendar/events from January thru December received direct inquires of 104,267 
compared to 82,479 inquiries for all of 2017.  Our Northwoods of Wisconsin website received 1000+ 
inquires and our ITBEC site received 420 inquiries for 2018, which is higher than the total for 2017. 
 
We have disbursed visitor guides/information to 28,019 individuals thus far compared to 23,925 
individuals during the 2017 season.  Our information foyer is open 24/7.  July through September is the 
busiest for the hotels but they have been busy year-round.  There were a handful of weekends that all 
the hotels were full at the same time.  Factors included area businesses, NTC and of course the variety 
of tourism related events and activities. 
 
We allocated advertising grants to thirteen events for a total of $17,050 for 2018.  Two events did not 
take place, reducing the grants by $1,850.  Our total 2018 expense budget was $50,080.   
 
The 2018 grantees were: Labor Day Car Show, Lincoln Lager Barleyfest, Lincoln County Fair, Concertina 
Festival, Merrill Airport Day, Wisconsin Pro Rodeo, Wisconsin Pro Rodeo Bullfighting, Dog Sled Races, 
Gleason Heritage Days, Merrill Ice Draggers, Lobsterfest and Pork in the Park Ribfest. The total amount 
allocated for grants during the 2018 season was $17,050.00.  The tourism budget was approved at 
$33,030.00 for a total budget of $50,080.00.  This was the largest budget in our tourism history until the 
2019 budget. 
 
The Tourism Commission met on September 18 to review grant applications and to set the 2019 budget.  
The commission agreed to fund fifteen events for 2019 in the amount of $21,450 with a total tourism 
budget of $54,220.  The events being funded in 2019 include:  Winterfest Dog Sled Races, Merrill Airport 
Days, Merrill Lion’s Labor Day Car Show, Lincoln County Fair, Gleason Heritage Days & Mud Boggs, 
Wisconsin River Pro Rodeo, Central Wisconsin Concertina Festival, Merrill Ice Drags, Lincoln Lager 
Barleyfest, Pork in the Park Ribfest, Love Me Tender in Merrill. Lobsterfest, Merrill Tractor Pull and Black 
Squirrel Scurry Triathlon. 
 
 

7.3.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

o
u

ri
sm

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 2
01

8 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

40
77

 :
 2

01
8 

T
o

u
ri

sm
 R

ep
o

rt
)



Tourism Report (2018) continued 
Page 2  

 
 
The Department of Tourism will release the tourism impact in Lincoln County for 2018 in April.  The 2017 
Lincoln County impact for 2017 were: 
 
•Total business sales in Lincoln County were $87.5 million in 2017, an increase of 2.4% from 2017. 
•708 jobs with a total personal income of $16.0 were supported by visitors to Lincoln County. 
•Visitors to Lincoln County generated $5.7 million in state and local tax revenue during 2017. 
 
•Direct visitor spending in Lincoln County was $56 million in 2017, an increase of 3.9% from 2016. 
 
Due in part to Merrill Chamber’s aggressive marketing; we have seen increases every year for the past 
eight years in business sales, tax revenue and direct visitor spending.  Direct visitor spending over this 
period: 
•$39 million in 2010 
•$48.9 million in 2011 and 2012 
•$50.72 million in 2013 
•$52.8 million in 2014 
•$53.2 million in 2015 
•$53.8 million in 2016 
•$56.0 million in 2017 

 
 
The Secretary of Tourism visited once in the past 12 months and her Deputy Secretary has been here 
once.  The Governor visited once during 2018.  The Secretary came for a day and we toured new Merrill 
businesses like the Sawmill Brewing Company. We have also taken her to spots that have become her 
favorites like First Street Coffee Station and Ye Olde Sweet Shoppe.   
 
Most of our largest events and festivals reported high numbers of attendance.  Those include the WI 
River Pro Rodeo, Concertina Festival/Conference, Lincoln County Fair, Airport Days, Pork in the Park and 
Barleyfest.   
 
In addition, we went to bat for the Merrill Ice Draggers, putting out a lengthy press release citing the 
economic impact and tourism impact the races have on the Merrill area.  It had over 2000+ face page 
shares in addition to press, with no discernable negative impact.  In fact, it brought the four townships 
together with an agreement to update the ordinance. 
 
Again, we have had a very success 2018 tourism season in Merrill.  We will continue an aggressive 
marketing strategy focusing on advertising that give us the biggest bang for the buck and targeting the 
visitor ‘types’ and profiles that are of interest in communities like Merrill and the great Northwood’s. 
 
 
Report by Debbe Kinsey, Tourism Administrator 
 
 
 

7.3.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

o
u

ri
sm

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 2
01

8 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

40
77

 :
 2

01
8 

T
o

u
ri

sm
 R

ep
o

rt
)



Jackson Street Estimate
1340 ft
California to Foster

6" DI Water Main $76,380.00
10 PVC Sewer Main $44,220.00
30" C&G $40,200.00
Manholes $5,100.00
Asphalt $61,875.00
Asph. Removal $10,000.00
CABC $22,086.00
Misc $20,000.00
Traffic Cont. $2,500.00

Totals $282,361.00

N Poplar Street Project $72,200.00
Court Street Project $149,000.00
Sidewalk Program $120,000.00

Total= $341,200.00

8.1.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

ac
ks

o
n

 S
tr

ee
t 

E
st

im
at

e 
 (

40
51

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

 o
f 

Ja
ck

so
n

 S
tr

ee
t 

(E
u

g
en

e 
to

 F
o

st
er

 S
tr

ee
t)

.)



 

City of Merrill 

M2019-01 East Main Street Project 

Bid Summary 

 

Budget Estimate     $1,035,000 

 

 

Bids Received  

Merrill Gravel and Construction   $972,097.05 

American Asphalt of Wisconsin   $1,030,277.44 

Francis Melvin, Inc.     $1,105,246.30 

 

 

 

Low Bid $62,902.95 below budget estimate 

8.2.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

20
19

-0
1 

B
id

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ac

ke
t 

 (
40

74
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 b
id

s 
o

n
 M

20
19

-0
1 

M
ai

n
 S

tr
ee

t 
(M

em
o

ri
al

 D
ri

ve
 t

o
 P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

A
ve

n
u

e)
 P

ro
je

ct
)



8.2.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

20
19

-0
1 

B
id

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ac

ke
t 

 (
40

74
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 b
id

s 
o

n
 M

20
19

-0
1 

M
ai

n
 S

tr
ee

t 
(M

em
o

ri
al



8.2.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

20
19

-0
1 

B
id

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ac

ke
t 

 (
40

74
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 b
id

s 
o

n
 M

20
19

-0
1 

M
ai

n
 S

tr
ee

t 
(M

em
o

ri
al

 D
ri

ve
 t

o
 P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

A
ve

n
u

e)
 P

ro
je

ct
)



8.2.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

20
19

-0
1 

B
id

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ac

ke
t 

 (
40

74
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 b
id

s 
o

n
 M

20
19

-0
1 

M
ai

n
 S

tr
ee

t 
(M

em
o

ri
al

 D
ri

ve
 t

o
 P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

A
ve

n
u

e)
 P

ro
je

ct
)



8.2.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

20
19

-0
1 

B
id

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ac

ke
t 

 (
40

74
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 b
id

s 
o

n
 M

20
19

-0
1 

M
ai

n
 S

tr
ee

t 
(M

em
o

ri
al

 D
ri

ve
 t

o
 P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

A
ve

n
u

e)
 P

ro
je

ct
)



8.2.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

20
19

-0
1 

B
id

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ac

ke
t 

 (
40

74
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 b
id

s 
o

n
 M

20
19

-0
1 

M
ai

n
 S

tr
ee

t 
(M

em
o

ri
al

 D
ri

ve
 t

o
 P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

A
ve

n
u

e)
 P

ro
je

ct
)



8.2.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

20
19

-0
1 

B
id

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ac

ke
t 

 (
40

74
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 b
id

s 
o

n
 M

20
19

-0
1 

M
ai

n
 S

tr
ee

t 
(M

em
o

ri
al

 D
ri

ve
 t

o
 P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

A
ve

n
u

e)
 P

ro
je

ct
)



8.2.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

20
19

-0
1 

B
id

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ac

ke
t 

 (
40

74
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 b
id

s 
o

n
 M

20
19

-0
1 

M
ai

n
 S

tr
ee

t 
(M

em
o

ri
al

 D
ri

ve
 t

o
 P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

A
ve

n
u

e)
 P

ro
je

ct
)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
st

 S
tr

ee
t 

C
o

ff
ee

 L
iq

 L
ic

 8
09

 E
 1

st
 S

t 
ad

d
in

g
 C

la
ss

 B
 B

ee
r 

 (
40

21
 :

 C
la

ss
 B

 B
ee

r 
lic

en
se

 a
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

F
ir

st
 S

tr
ee

t 
C

o
ff

ee
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



9.2.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
st

 S
tr

ee
t 

C
o

ff
ee

 L
iq

 L
ic

 5
01

 S
 P

in
e 

R
id

g
e 

A
ve

  (
40

22
 :

 C
la

ss
 B

 B
ee

r 
an

d
 C

la
ss

 B
 W

in
e 

ap
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

ir
st

 S
tr

ee
t 

C
o

ff
ee

 S
ta

ti
o

n



9.3.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
an

g
e 

o
f 

A
g

en
t 

- 
H

ea
rt

la
n

d
 C

o
o

p
 S

er
v 

(M
er

ri
ll 

C
en

ex
) 

 (
40

20
 :

 C
h

an
g

e 
o

f 
A

g
en

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
M

er
ri

ll 
C

en
ex

, B
ec

ky
 G

u
it

e)



9.4.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

xt
en

si
o

n
 o

f 
P

re
m

is
es

 f
o

r 
L

es
 a

n
d

 J
im

's
  (

40
86

 :
 E

xt
en

si
o

n
 o

f 
P

re
m

is
es

 r
eq

u
es

t 
- 

L
es

 &
 J

im
's

)



9.4.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

xt
en

si
o

n
 o

f 
P

re
m

is
es

 f
o

r 
L

es
 a

n
d

 J
im

's
  (

40
86

 :
 E

xt
en

si
o

n
 o

f 
P

re
m

is
es

 r
eq

u
es

t 
- 

L
es

 &



TGridBee
Contents

Safety Instructions 1
Package Contents 3
Install Requirements 4
Installation 5

Startup 10
Operation 11
GS-12 Mixer Drawing 13
GS-12 SCADA Option 14
Warranty 17

GS-12 120v INSTALLATION

& OWNER'S MANUAL

Medora Corporation • 3225 Hwy 22 • Dickinson, ND 58601
Ph +1 866 437 8076 • +1 701 225 4495 • Fax +1 701 225 0002 • www.medoraco.com

©2014 Medora Corp.
O&M GS12 20140513

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ix
er

 S
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
 (

40
40

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

W
at

er
 T

o
w

er
 M

ix
er

s)



IMPORTANT
YOU MUST COMPLETELY READ

AND FULLY UNDERSTAND THESE

INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE

INSTALLING, OPERATING, OR
SERVICING THIS UNIT

Be sure you have read all installation, operation, maintenance, and safety instructions before
you service or begin to operate this unit.

Accidents occur every year because of careless use of industrial equipment. You can avoid hazards
by following these safety instructions, and applying some ordinary common sense when operating or
servicing this unit.

Keep in mind that full operator attention and alertness are required when operating or servicing
this unit.

Use common sense! Most accidents can be avoided by using common sense and concentrating
on the job being done.

Identify all possible hazards. Determine what safeguards are needed and
implement them. Only you, the user, understand your product and system
characteristics fully. The ultimate responsibility for safety is with you.
Your safety ultimately rests in your hands. Do your part and you will enjoy
safe, trouble free operation for years to come.

IMPORTANT!!!

PLEASE FOLLOW ALL FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS IN

REGARDS TO SAFETY REGULATIONS OF WORKING AT

HEIGHTS, CONFINED SPACES, RESCUE, ETC. AS
REQUIRED BY THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR,

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETYAND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION.

PLEASE USE NECESSARY PPE WHEN INSTALLING AND

SERVICING THIS UNIT.

1

Read and
understand

operator's
manual before
using this
machine.

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ix
er

 S
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
 (

40
40

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

W
at

er
 T

o
w

er
 M

ix
er

s)



SAFETY

Laceration Hazard CAUTION: WHEN UNPACKING, BE CAREFUL AS THE PACKAGING

STAPLES MAY BE SHARP AND CAUSE LACERATION IF PROPER CARE IS NOT USED.

Entanglement Hazard

A
A WARNING
Entanglement
Hazard.

Heavily weighted chain.

Keep hands and feet
clear.

WARNING: WHEN LOWERING OR RAISING THE GS-12 MIXER, BE SURE THAT YOU AND

OTHERS ARE CLEAR OF THE ELECTRIC CORD AND CHAIN TO AVOID ENTANGLEMENT!

ELECTRICAL HAZARD

WARNING: THIS EQUIPMENT CONTAINS HIGH VOLTAGE!

ELECTRICAL SHOCK CAN CAUSE SERIOUS OR FATAL INJURY.

ONLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL SHOULD ATTEMPT INSTALLATION,

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT.

REMOVE ALL SOURCES OF ELECTRICAL POWER BEFORE

PERFORMING ANY SERVICE WORK TO THE SOLARBEE. USE

PROPER LOCKOUT TAGOUT (LOTO) PROCEDURES TO ENSURE A

SAFE WORK ENVIRONMENT.

Hazardous

voltage.
Follow lockout

procedure before
servicing.

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ix
er

 S
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
 (

40
40

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

W
at

er
 T

o
w

er
 M

ix
er

s)



PACKAGE CONTENTS

GS-12 Mixer

75 feet (22 meters) of submersible
power cord and retrieval chain

GS-12 SCADA Panel

(Optional Accessory Item)

Tank-roof junction
box (mounts onto

through-tank fitting)

i
Through-tank fitting for
power cord; supports

junction box and retrieval
chain attach point

Kellem Grip
Cord Strain Relief

1 5/16" Hole Saw Chain Grab Tools

Lexel Sealant Tube

n
10.1.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ix
er

 S
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
 (

40
40

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

W
at

er
 T

o
w

er
 M

ix
er

s)



REQUIREMEN

TOOLS REQUIRED:

Cordless Drill

Metal Hole Saw: 1-5/16" (1.313 inch /33mm) Diameter

Chain Grab Tools

Catch bucket or box

High quality sealant (Lexel Brand)

Large Channel Lock & Large Pipe Wrench

POWER REQUIREMENT:

120 VAC, 20 amp service and means of quick power disconnect recommended

HATCH REQUIREMENT:

A 12 inch (305 mm) diameter hatch opening is required to fit the GS-12 Mixer through.

Electrician to provide:

120 VAC power

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ix
er

 S
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
 (

40
40

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

W
at

er
 T

o
w

er
 M

ix
er

s)



INSTALLATION

INSTALL THROUGH TANK FITTING:

STEP 1: Locate the hatch where the GS-12 Mixer will be installed through and mark a penetration
point on the roof for the through tank fitting that the electric cable will pass through. When selecting a
penetration location through the roof, be sure confirm the following:
A. The penetration is not going to hit an internal tank beam
B. The penetration is centered within a clear footprint of approximately 8-inch X 8-inch (20cmX20cm)
C. The penetration can be accessed on the inside of the tank with a catch bucket when reaching from
the hatch.

STEP 2: Use a cordless drill with the 1-5/16 inch (33mm) hole saw and begin drilling a hole through
the tank roof. A small amount of food grade vegetable oil works well for lubrication of the hole saw.
Prior to completing the penetration, position a catch bucket below the penetration point to catch filings
and the hole cut out. If a catch bucket is not readily available, use the cardboard box the hole saw
and fittings came in to catch the filings and disc cut out from falling into the tank.

STEP 3: Thoroughly clean all surfaces around the penetration of any filings before removing the
catch bucket. The penetration is now ready for a sealant application and installation of the Through
Tank Fitting.

STEP 4: Apply a healthy amount of sealant on all the surrounding surfaces of the penetration (interior,
exterior, and inner wall). This will prevent future corrosion of the roof around the fixture.

STEP 5: Install the Through Tank Fitting as shown below so that there is an interior and exterior nut
and gasket in place prior to tightening the fixture to the roof. Adjust the height of the fixture so the top
is approximately 3-1/2 inches (9cm) above tank roof. Tighten jam nut to firmly secure the fixture to
the roof using a large channel lock and pipe wrench.

Jam Nut

External Gasket

Internal Gasket

3-1/2 inch

(9cm) A

T
Outside Tank

Inside Tank

(

I

m

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ix
er

 S
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
 (

40
40

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

W
at

er
 T

o
w

er
 M

ix
er

s)



m\

INSTALL TANK ROOF JUNCTION BOX:

STEP 1: Locate the Junction Box and the cordless drill with 1-5/16 inch (33mm) hole saw. Drill a hole
through the Junction Box as shown below. This process produces fiberglass powder and residue
while the hole is being drilled. It is recommended to drill the enclosure at ground level and thoroughly
clean out enclosure following this procedure. This will prevent fiberglass powder or residue from
getting inside the water tank.

STEP 2: Secure the Junction Box over the Through Tank Fitting with a gasket, jam nut, and stainless
steel cord grip as shown. Using channel lock and pipe wrench, tighten the jam nut so the enclosure
is firmly clamped to the Through Tank Fitting.

STEP 3: Notice the quick link on the interior side of the Through Tank Fitting which can be used
as a secure tie off point for the retrieval chain and electric cable kellum grip during GS-12 Mixer
Installation.

Quick Link

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ix
er

 S
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
 (

40
40

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

W
at

er
 T

o
w

er
 M

ix
er

s)



INSTALLATION

INSTALL GS-12 MIXER:

STEP 1: Plan out a safe procedure and hoist the GS-12 Mixer to the top of the tank near the hatch
opening. Use the chain and submersible cable attached to the GS-12 Mixer for lifting and supporting
the weight. Keep clear of chain and electric cord to avoid entanglement.

STEP 2: Tie off the tail end of the access chain and electric cord kellum grip to the quick link at the
bottom the Through Tank Fitting.

STEP 3: Slowly and carefully lower the GS-12 Mixer down to the tank floor until it is resting on the
bottom. The proper position is when the flat edge of the GS-12 Mixer ends are resting on the floor
and GS-12 Mixer discharge slots are facing upward as shown below.

Entanglement Hazard
A WARNING
Entanglement
Hazard.

Heavily weighted chain.

Keep hands and feet
clear.

WARNING: WHEN LOWERING OR RAISING THE GS-12 MIXER, BE SURE THAT YOU AND

OTHERS ARE CLEAR OF THE ELECTRIC CORD AND CHAIN TO AVOID ENTANGLEMENT!

n

n

n

n

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ix
er

 S
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
 (

40
40

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

W
at

er
 T

o
w

er
 M

ix
er

s)



INSTALLATION

PULL ELECTRIC CORD:

STEP 1: With the GS-12 Mixer resting on the floor, pull the electric cord up through the Through Tank
Fitting and Stainless Steel Cord Grip into the Junction Box as shown.

STEP 2: With extra electric cable to spare inside Junction Box, tighten the Stainless Steel Cord Grip.

STEP 3: Adjust along the electric cable on the interior so that the weight of the electric cable places
the kellum grip in tension with slack in the electric cable going into the Through Tank Fixture.

STEP 4: Once kellum grip is adjusted, connect it to the quick link and confirm that everything is in
place as shown below.

8

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ix
er

 S
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
 (

40
40

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

W
at

er
 T

o
w

er
 M

ix
er

s)



INSTALLATION

GS-12 120v INSTALLATION & WIRING:

Only qualified personnel should perform the following electrical connections.

ELECTRICAL HAZARD

WARNING: THIS EQUIPMENT CONTAINS HIGH VOLTAGE!

ELECTRICAL SHOCK CAN CAUSE SERIOUS OR FATAL INJURY.

ONLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL SHOULD ATTEMPT INSTALLATION,

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT.

REMOVE ALL SOURCES OF ELECTRICAL POWER BEFORE

PERFORMING ANY SERVICE WORK TO THE SOLARBEE. USE

PROPER LOCKOUT TAGOUT (LOTO) PROCEDURES TO ENSURE A

SAFE WORK ENVIRONMENT.

Hazardous

voltage.
Follow lockout

procedure before
servicing.

STEP 1: Determine the location of the 120 volt source to supply power to the GS-12 Mixer. It is
recommended that the 120 volt power source include GFCI, fuse protection and a quick means of
disconnecting power to the GS-12 Mixer.

STEP 2: Once the 120 volt source is established, run adequately sized power conductor between
the Control Box and Junction Box at the top of the tank. The submersible motor is 2-wire plus
ground, so 2 power conductors and a ground conductor will be needed. The conductor should be
sized for less than 10.0 volt drop while operating at 120 volts AC, 11.0 Amps. Power Conductor
spanning from power source to junction box at tank roof not included.

STEP 3: Using color code below, perform a splice connection of the power and ground conductors to
the termination of the submersible cable within the Junction Box.

COLOR CODE:

WHITE: 120VAC Neutral BLACK: 120VAC Hot GREEN : Ground RED (Not Used)

STEP 4: Following connection of the power and ground conductors up at the junction box, close the
Junction Box latching it shut. The Junction Box contains a pad-lockable latch.

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ix
er

 S
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
 (

40
40

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

W
at

er
 T

o
w

er
 M

ix
er

s)



STARTU,

STARTUP SYSTEM:

STEP 1: With GS-12 Mixer submerged, engergize by applying 120 VAC Power.

IMPORTANT: When tank is drained, be sure to turn the GS-12 Mixer off to prevent damage and
compromised life. Unit is designed for submersed operation only. The GS-12 can be supplied
with an optional SCADA package that allows for PLC automated On/Off control triggered by
water level.

STEP 2: When qualified personnel are present, use an AC Clamp-Style Ammeter to measure current
passing through 120 VAC circuit. During normal operation, the GS-12 will draw between 8.5 and
11.5 Amps.

10

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ix
er

 S
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
 (

40
40

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

W
at

er
 T

o
w

er
 M

ix
er

s)



OPERATION

The GS-12 is designed to circulate water by

bringing water from along the tank floor and

sending it upward and out across the water

surface in layers causing direct and induced

mixing effects. The near laminar layers flow

outward radially, in diverging stream lines

directly above the GS-12. As flow leaves the

GS-12, vertical flow is induced in between

the water being drawn below and the water

above. At the level of the flow intake, water is

drawn from all inner walls and along the floor

of the tank. As this lower layer of fluid makes

its way inward with converging streamlines to

the GS-12, the water is forced upward, toward

the surface, providing gentle mixing, de-

stratification, and surface renewal.

During operation, a visible flow can be

observed at the surface above the GS-12. The

GS-12 is designed to operate at a full speed

and full flow continuously.

The SolarBee GS-12 is a high-volume
grid-powered, submersible pump.
It picks up the new water as fast as it comes
in and pushes it to the top of the tank. New
water is not allowed to accumulate at the

bottom of the tank or leave the tank

without being mixed.

Flow Coming Out Of GS-12

Submersible

power cord

GS-12 Flow Pattern

11

1

n

n

H

I I

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ix
er

 S
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
 (

40
40

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

W
at

er
 T

o
w

er
 M

ix
er

s)



FEATURE SHEET

iGridBee'
GS-12 FEATURES

Technology Description

Submersible, grid powered, circulation equipment for potable water tanks and

reservoirs. Designed for continuous operation and can be installed through roof

hatch without requiring tank entry.

Minimum Access Opening /

Machine Size/Weight

Machine can be installed through 12 inch (30 cm) diameter opening.

Assembled machine is 3 feet (0.9 meter) in length X 10 inch (25.4 cm ) in

diameter and weighs 75 pounds (34 kg).

Materials of Construction

316 stainless steel shell and hardware construction. GS-12 has been

constructed using safe materials for contact with potable water. See

certifications section below.

Submersible Motor

Submersible motor, designed for continuous operation, low power requirement,

direct drive, no gearbox and no lubrication schedule required. See

certifications section below.

Power Supply

The standard 120VAC motor requires 120VAC/1PH power source outlet

(Minimum 20 Amp Service), nominal power consumption is 800 Watts. The

GS-12 unit draws approximately 11.0 Amps @ 120VAC / 60Hz.

Wiring
75 ft (22 m) of submersible power conductor included to terminate within

junction box at top of tank. Junction box, also included.

Sealed Tank Fitting
316 stainless steel tank fitting and cord grip included for sealed cord entry

through tank roof.

Retrieval Chain
75 ft (22 m) of 316 stainless steel retrieval chain included for machine

installation and retrieval without requiring tank entry.

Chlorine Boost Connection
Chlorine boost connection point on machine for adapting to 1/2" (13mm) hose

for fast chlorine dispersion during in-reservoir boosting.

Low Elevation Intake
Intake draws water in a horizontal layer within 8 inches (15 cm) of the tank or

reservoir floor.

Minimum Water Depth
At depths below 2 feet (0.6 meters), the machine should be shut off to prevent

damage.

Accessories Available
(1) Portable Chlorine Boost Hose and Boost Pump System, (2) Control and

SCADA Panel

Warranty Limited 5-year parts and labor warranty.

Certifications

Medora Corporation's potable water products are certified to ANSI/NSF Standard

61, including Annex G for low-lead content. Learn more at:

www.medoraco.com/std61

FeatureSpec_GS12_20140513

Subject to change without notice.

Medora Corporation • 3225 Hwy 22 • Dickinson, ND 58601
+ 1 866 437 8076 • Ph +1 701 225 4495 • Fax +1 701 225 0002 • www.medoraco.com

©2014 Medora Corp.

12

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ix
er

 S
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
 (

40
40

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

W
at

er
 T

o
w

er
 M

ix
er

s)



C
O

I

.1

y

.•
••

W
ei

g
h

t:
70

1b
(3

2
kg

)
S

W
S

!K
!S

S
?5

2
S

S
5

S
,5

S
iG

rid
B

ee
M

O
D

E
L

G
S

1
2

1:
10

|°"
""

"S
ol

ar
Be

e
"'

O
V

E
R

A
L

L
D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S

1
/1

7
/2

0
1

3
G

S
1

2
_

D
w

g
_

2
0

1
3

0
1

1
7

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ix
er

 S
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
 (

40
40

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

W
at

er
 T

o
w

er
 M

ix
er

s)



iGridBee"
Main Office and Service Center

Medora Corporation

3225 Hwy 22, Dickinson, ND 58601

+1 866 437 8076 • +1 701 225 4495 • Fax: +1 701 225 0002

GridBee GS-12 (120V) SCADA Panel
The GridBee GS-12 SCADA Accessory Package offers the ability to monitor a GS-12 for proper
operation through a 4-20mA output and remotely control on or off by a local PLC. The unit is
contained within a NEMA4X enclosure to be mounted near the 120 VAC Power Source. Additonal

features include a Ground Fault Circuit Interrupter (GFCI) Hand Off Auto (HOA) 3-position switch and
operation indication light. Certified UL508.

Monitoring: The 4-20mA signal offers a scaled value of the mixer operating current which during
proper operation falls within a specified range. 24 VDC power required, not included.

On/Off Control: A relay is available with a 24 VDC coil to offer remote on or off control while the HOA
switch is positioned in Auto for conditions requiring the unit to be shut off such as low water level.

Specifications:
Power Source Required: 120vAC, 30 Amp Outdoor Rated Receptacle

Enclosure: 10 inch X 8 inch X 4 inch, NEMA4X Molded Carlon
Mounting Feet Hole Pattern: 6.25 inch wide X 11.375 inch high
Back Insert Hole Pattern: 6.25 inch wide X 8.25 inch high

4-20mA Module:

Power Source Required: 5-40 VDC
Linear Scaling: Mixer Current = 1.25 * (mA Value) - 5
4 mA = 0 Amps Mixer Current 20 mA = 20 Amps Mixer Current
Normal Operating Range = 10.0 mA -13.0 mA (8.5 A -11.5 A)

On/Off Relay:
Coil Power: 24 VDC Nominal

Type: Normally Open, Can be field adjusted to Normally Closed if required.

See Page 2 For Integration Diagram and Page 3 For Panel Wiring Diagram:

GS-12_120V_SCADA_20130726 Page 1 of 3 © 2013 Medora Corp

14

Dickinson, ND

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ix
er

 S
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
 (

40
40

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

W
at

er
 T

o
w

er
 M

ix
er

s)



Integration Diagram:

X J.

GS-12 120V SCADA 20130726

Junction Box & Roof MountCable Fixture

Supplied with GS-12 Mixer and located
within arms reach of the hatch.

Terminate conduit using flex conduit
with male thread end for panel mount

Exterior Conduit and 3-Conductor

-Power Cable (2-Power + 1-Ground)

GS-12 SCADA Panel

Locate power source receptacle and flex
conduit termination at customer preferred
location of GS-12 SCADA Panel

120vAC,30Amp
Outdoor Receptacle

Terminate conduit using flex conduit
with male thread end for panel mount

Page 2 of 3

15

2013 Medora Corp • Dickinson, ND

H

n

n

n

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ix
er

 S
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
 (

40
40

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

W
at

er
 T

o
w

er
 M

ix
er

s)



C
D

W
ir

in
g

D
ia

g
ra

m
:

""
I

I
E

a

JO
«

«
*

B
h

1
1

il
l.

p
p

ia
i[

5)
[6

)i
h

H
0

M
2

0
"

•"
••

"I
.

I

:

^
o

^

G
S

-1
2

1
2

0
V

S
C

A
D

A
2

0
1

3
0

7
2

6

::
::

O
0

~
-

-G
. II

\
u

•
1

.

if
.

P
a
g

e
3

of
3

I
»

l
P

P
P

P
P

P

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

i
T

IM

xn
ch

m
a
n

im
a

\
m

u
m

•
w

a
r
n

m
o

m
os

co
nn

ec
:

p
so

v
h

d
or

o
k

rs
W

O
MU

SI
a

Sf
lO

AC
CO

HW
C

10
H

M
'/U

O
W

IW
V

A
C

nj
R

K
;

SP
IQ

FC
A

IB
N

S

•
-

TE
N

PE
R

A
iU

K
RA

TI
N

G
IT

F1
C

LD
IN

ST
A

LL
ED

CO
N

tU
CT

O
RS

H
U

SI
B

C
A

T
LE

A
ST

M
O

DE
C

f
I

(6
0

K
G

C.
).

TE
RM

IN
AL

ST
RI

PS
AN

D
GR

OU
ND

lu
C

US
E

CO
PP

ER
CO

ND
UC

TO
RS

ON
LY

I .
CO

NN
EC

T
GR

OU
ND

LU
G

IN
PA

N
EL

10
A

SE
CU

RE
E

«
lH

GR
OU

ND

I
DA

Stf
D

LIN
ES

RE
PR

ESE
NT

FIE
LD

WI
RIN

G

"•
o

H
E

L
D

W
IR

IN
G

SE
C

T
IO

N

10
36

54
7

•
—

2
0

1
3

M
ed

o
ra

C
o

rp
•

D
ic

k
in

so
n

,
N

D

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ix
er

 S
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
 (

40
40

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

W
at

er
 T

o
w

er
 M

ix
er

s)



WARRANTY

Warranty Statement:

Limited Replacement Warranty:
The GridBee Series GS mixers and control boxes are warranted to be free of defective parts,
materials, and workmanship for a period of five years from the date of purchase. This warranty
is valid only for use of the equipment in accordance with the owner's manual and any initial
and ongoing factory recommendations. This warranty is limited to the repair or replacement of
defective components only and does not apply to normal wear and tear. Also, there is no liability for
consequential damages of any type.

EXCEPT AS STATED ABOVE, MEDORA CORPORATION AND ITS AFFILIATES EXPRESSLY
DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL EXPRESS OR IMPLIED CONDITIONS, REPRESENTATIONS AND
WARRANTIES ON PRODUCTS FURNISHED HEREUNDER, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION
ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR

PURPOSE.

Please consult your state law regarding this warranty as certain states may have legal provisions
affecting the scope of this warranty.

Limitation of Liability:
Many of the employees at Medora Corporation have extensive scientific and practical knowledge
relating to solving water quality problems. From time to time, they may offer solicited or unsolicited
advice, ideas, judgment or opinions on how to deal with certain situations, none of which offers
a guarantee of future events. Due to the many factors, complexity and uncertainty involved in
solving water problems, you agree to release and indemnify Medora Corporation and its affiliates,
employees and agents from and against any and all claims, liabilities, costs and expenses which
such indemnified party may incur or become subject to related to or arising out of any services or
products furnished by Medora Corporation to you, except to the extent that any claim, liability or
expense results from the gross negligence or intentional misconduct of an indemnified party as
determined in a final judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction.

IN NO EVENT WILL MEDORA CORPORATION OR ITS AFFILIATES BE LIABLE FOR ANY

DAMAGES CAUSED BY FAILURE OF BUYER TO PERFORM BUYER'S RESPONSIBILITIES OR

FOR FOLLOWING MEDORA CORPORATION ADVICE.

IN NO EVENT WILL MEDORA CORPORATION OR ITS AFFILIATES BE LIABLE FOR ANY

LOST PROFITS OR USE OR OTHER PUNITIVE, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, CONSEQUENTIAL,
INCIDENTAL OR INDIRECT DAMAGES, HOWEVER CAUSED, ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY,
WHETHER OR NOT MEDORA CORPORATION HAS BEEN ADVISED OF SUCH DAMAGES, OR
REASONABLY COULD HAVE FORESEEN THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES, OR FOR

ANY CLAIM AGAINST BUYER BY ANOTHER PARTY.

17

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ix
er

 S
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
 (

40
40

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

W
at

er
 T

o
w

er
 M

ix
er

s)



August 21, 2018 
         By Email Only 

Mr. Gabe Steinagel 
Utility Manager 
City of Merrill 
2401 River Street 
Merrill, Wisconsin 54452 
 
RE: Proposal to Provide a New GridBee GS-9 Mixer and SCADA Control Box for the 
200,000 Gallon Legged Elevated Water Tower Located in the City of Merrill, Wisconsin.  
 
Dear Mr. Steinagel: 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide a GridBee GS-9 mixer and SCADA control box for the 
above-mentioned water tower in Merrill, Wisconsin. 
 
Scope of Work 

KLM will provide and install (1) GridBee GS-9-120v Electric Mixer and (1) SCADA control box 
(installed by electrician).  
 
With over 1,500 installations nationwide, a Medora GS Series mixer is a perfect fit for your tank. 
The GS Series mixer’s proven durability and performance surpasses that of other mixing 
systems, as seen by its CFD modeling and customer recommendations. In addition, each mixer 
comes with a 5-year manufacturer’s warranty and NSF certification. 
 
KLM Engineering, Inc. will submit the documentation on behalf of the City as required by the 
WI Department of Natural Resources for the mixer installation. The City will receive a copy of 
the approval of the mixer installation from the DNR. At the close of the project, KLM will 
submit the warranty documentation to Medora Corporation. A copy of the warranty 
documentation will be sent to the City for their records.  
 
Mixer: 
KLM will plan to do the installation in one trip, which would be one work day on site. The tank 
will not need to be drained for the installation. KLM will have the units shipped directly to the 
City of Merrill for no additional fees.  Installation kits are included for the mixer. This will allow 
for your electrician to install the SCADA control box in a location close to the electrical source 
and to run the conduit and required wiring to an agreed upon location for (1) junction box. All 
standard-length suspension kits include 75 feet of electrical wire and chain. Suspension kit 150 
feet in length can be purchased for an additional $400.00 prior to shipment of the units. Per 
Wisconsin DNR requirements, KLM will conduct (2) two safe bacteria samplings prior to 
putting the tower back into service.  
 
The City of Merrill needs to exchange a minimum of 15% of the water in the elevated water 
tower for the mixer to be effective.  
 
A licensed electrician will be required to complete the electrical installation. The electrical 
installation fees are not included in this proposal. The SCADA integrator will be 
responsible for making the final hook up to the power panel and SCADA box system. 

 

 
1976 Wooddale Drive, Suite 4 | Woodbury, MN 55125 

Phone (651) 773-5111 | Fax (651) 773-5222   

10.1.b

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

eg
g

ed
 M

ix
er

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l  

(4
04

0 
: 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 T
o

w
er

 M
ix

er
s)



City of Merrill, WI- Mixers   2 

 
Owner's Responsibilities 

The Owner’s personnel shall be responsible for: 
 To provide power to the (1) control box and (1) junction box 
 Making the final electrical connections at the junction box and control box  
 Startup of the mixer while crew is on site to check operations  
 Provide KLM with a tax exemption certificate if applicable 

 
Fees 

The total fee for providing the GS-9 mixer with KLM installation and a SCADA control box is 
$11,700.00. 
 
Agreement 
This agreement is valid for approval for work to be completed by the end of 2019. If the City of 
Merrill finds this proposal acceptable, please sign and return. When KLM receives the signed 
proposal, we will call the Owner to coordinate the mixer installation. This fee is based on KLM 
making one mobilization for the installation and inspection. This agreement, between the City of 
Merrill, Wisconsin and KLM Engineering, Inc. of Woodbury, Minnesota is accepted by: 
 
 
          City of Merrill, 
 (Name)    (Title)    Wisconsin 
 
     

(Date) 
 
 

     WI Sales Manager   KLM Engineering, Inc.  
 (Name)    (Title)   Woodbury, Minnesota 
 
 August 21, 2018  

(Date) 

We look forward to working with you. 

Sincerely, 

KLM ENGINEERING, INC. 
Michael C. Olesen 
Office: 651-773-5111 
Fax: 651-773-5222 
Cell: 920-988-3431 
Email: molesen@klmengineering.com 
 

Enclosures: Medora GS Series Case Studies, GS-9 Mixer Brochure, GS Series Mixer CFD 
Modeling, KLM’s Terms and Conditions 
U:\Proposals\2018 Proposals\Merrill, WI .2MG Legged Mixer.doc         

10.1.b

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

eg
g

ed
 M

ix
er

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l  

(4
04

0 
: 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 T
o

w
er

 M
ix

er
s)

mailto:molesen@klmengineering.com


© 2013 • Medora Corporation • 1-866-437-8076 • www.medoraco.com 
 

 
 

 
 
Key Words:  Rochester, MN, potable, ice buildup, GS-12, stratification/water age, short circuiting, 
chlorine 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                     
                                 
 
Photos:  The photo on the left shows the Bandel Reservoir; photo on the right is an image of the GridBee 
GS-12 submersible mixer. 
   
Owner:  Rochester Public Utilities, Rochester, MN; Contact: Cary Johnson; Tel: 507-280-1507, work 
mobile: 507-273-1200; E-mail: cjohnson@rpu.org. 
 
Systems Overview:  The Bandel Reservoir, an above ground potable water storage reservoir, stands 46 feet 
tall, has a diameter of 96 feet and a total capacity of 2.25 MG. This is one of many reservoirs that provide 
potable water for the Rochester area. Source water for the city comes from thirty deep groundwater wells 
located throughout the city. The city uses chlorine as the disinfectant for treating potable water. 
 
Reported Problems Before SolarBee Installation:  The primary reason the community decided to install 
enhanced circulation was in response to ice buildup problems in their above ground tanks that can be 2+ 
feet thick during the winter months. Overall, main objectives for the GridBee GS-12 installation were to 
provide complete mixing throughout the tank in order to reduce ice buildup, minimize thermal stratification, 
and prevent short-circuiting and stagnant water conditions.  
 
SolarBee Installation:  Date: October 2011, installed one GridBee GS-12 submersible mixer in this potable 
water storage reservoir.  
 
Results:  The city reports that with the GridBee GS-12 installed, they did not have any ice buildup issues in 
the above ground potable water storage tank during the winter.  This is in contrast to the other storage 
tanks/reservoirs in their system – without additional circulation, these tanks experienced noticeable ice 
buildup. The city also plans to conduct studies documenting changes in thermal stratification, short-
circuiting and prevention of stagnation, and will share those results when available. Nevertheless, the city is 
very pleased with the benefits achieved with the GS-12 submersible mixer, and plans to install additional 
GridBee units into their other potable water storage reservoirs when economic conditions become more 
favorable. 
  

194-USMNPW-LOC896.001,  Last updated: 8-23-12   

Summarized Case Study (PW) 
Bandel Reservoir 

Rochester, MN  
 
 

Medora Corporation
 

10.1.b

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

eg
g

ed
 M

ix
er

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l  

(4
04

0 
: 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 T
o

w
er

 M
ix

er
s)



 
© 2013 • Medora Corporation • 1-866-437-8076 • www.medoraco.com 

 
 

Key Words: East Grand Forks, MN, potable, stratification, water age, chloramine, short-circuiting, ice 
buildup, GS-12 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                  
 
 
Photos:  The left photo shows an aerial view of Point Reservoir under three tennis courts; the middle 
photo shows the Point Reservoir access hatch. The right photo shows the elevated South Tower. 
 
Owner:  East Grand Forks, City of, MN, Water and Light Department; Contact: Randy Rapacz, Water 
Plant Superintendent; Tel:  218-773-1511, Mobile: 701-741-9225, E-mail: rrapacz@eastgrandforks.net 
 
System Overview:  Point Reservoir is a 2 MG underground storage reservoir (122’ x 182’ x 13.5’ high) 
that typically holds about 1.5 MG at about 8’ deep. Together with a 1 MG plant reservoir they serve the 
potable needs of about 8,000 residents in East Grand Forks. The combined reservoir systems service two 
0.5 MG elevated storage tanks, North Tower and South Tower. Source water is surface water from the Red 
Lake River, and chloramine is the disinfectant used. Average wintertime temperature of the water that is 
drawn into the plant and sent to the South Tower is 34°F. 
 
Reported Problem Before GridBee GS-12 Installation: In warm weather, Point Reservoir and the South 
Tower experienced thermal stratification (temperatures varied 3-5° F from top to bottom), loss of residual 
chlorine, and some nitrification problems. In the winter, icing was a significant problem in the elevated 
North and South Towers. Mr. Rapacz attended a webinar on mixing and became interested in the mixing 
philosophy. The city consulted with KLM Engineering in Minneapolis, who offered Medora Corporation as 
a recommendation for solving their potable water problems. 
 
GridBee GS-12 Installations:  In August 2011, the East Grand Forks Water Department installed one 
GridBee GS-12 submersible mixer in Point Reservoir. The GS-12 is located about 50’ from the hatch test 
point, in the short-circuit path between inlet and outlet (see illustration on page 2). Following a successful 
year of mixing in Point Reservoir and the summer 2012 repair, cleaning, and repainting of the South Tower, 
a second GS-12 mixer was installed in the South Tower in August 2012. The GS-12 is suspended below the 
hatch just above coned lower portion of the tank floor. 
 
Results:  During the month following the GS-12 installation in Point Reservoir, water temperatures 
converged throughout the tank showing less than 0.2°F separation from top to bottom. Daily temperature and 
chlorine residual measurements documented changes associated with alternating periods when the GS-12 
was turned off and then turned back on. Results confirmed that the GS-12 did indeed meet expectations. 
When the GS-12 was on, temperatures throughout the reservoir converged to within approximately 0.2° F 
and chlorine residuals remained consistent at 2.5 mg/L, indicating complete mixing (see graph on page 2). 
When the GS-12 was off, temperature variances of more than 3°F quickly occurred and chlorine residuals 

Summarized Case Study (PW) 
Point Reservoir & South Tower 

East Grand Forks, MN 
 
 

Medora Corporation
 

10.1.b

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

eg
g

ed
 M

ix
er

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l  

(4
04

0 
: 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 T
o

w
er

 M
ix

er
s)



 
© 2013 • Medora Corporation • 1-866-437-8076 • www.medoraco.com 

frequently declined to about 1.5 mg/L. East Grand Forks is extremely pleased with the GS-12 mixing 
performance and has raised the water depth to nearly 10 feet, increasing volume to 1.75 MG. 
 
In the elevated South Tower, a tank inspection was performed in early March 2013. Though winter 2012 – 
2013 has been much colder than the previous year, the southeast side of the tank had minimal surface ice 
formation while the remainder of the tank was ice-free. This tank had substantial ice buildup in winter 2011-
2012. East Grand Forks views this as a clear indication that the addition of the GS-12 mixer has provided 
sufficient mixing to effectively reduce ice formation during the cold winter months. 

 
192-USMNPW-LOC860.001,  Last updated: 3-26-13   

 
Additional Photos: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The illustration above left is a plan view of Point Reservoir, showing the locations of the inlet, outlet, the 
hatch where testing was conducted, and the GridBee GS-12 mixer. The graph above right shows the 
temperature profiles during the testing period Aug – Sep 2011, documenting the rapid temperature 
convergence when the GS-12 was turned on and the rapid return of thermal stratification when the GS-12 
was turned off. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Despite the difficult photographic environment, the left photo shows significant ice buildup in the elevated 
South Tower in winter 2011-2012. The right photo shows virtually no ice one year later, following the 
installation of the GS-12 mixer in August 2012, despite the colder winter temperatures. 

Tank Inlet

Tank Outlet

Hatch
Test 
Point

GS-12
Mixer

Plan View of Point Reservoir

10.1.b

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

eg
g

ed
 M

ix
er

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l  

(4
04

0 
: 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 T
o

w
er

 M
ix

er
s)



GridBee®

GridBee GS-9 Submersible Mixer 

GridBee GS-9 submersible mixer thoroughly mixes potable water storage tanks of a wide size range - 
especially the bottom three feet, the most critical part of the tank. Economical to purchase and operate, 
the electric GS-9 is easily installed by lowering through any 12" or larger tank hatch. There is no need to 
enter or drain the tank. 

Features & benefits of the GS-9 submersible mixer:
•	 Eliminate ice damage to tanks in cold climates
•	 Provide uniform water age and disinfectant distribution
•	 Prevent	stagnation,	thermal	stratification,	and	short-circuiting
•	 Reduce	nitrification	in	chloraminated	systems
•	 Use less disinfectant and produce fewer disinfection byproducts
•	 Thoroughly	mixes	entire	tank,	including	floor	and	walls	where	bacteria	

builds up
•	 Low power consumption
•	 Low-impact feet and endcaps will not damage interior tank coatings 
•	 Optional NEMA 4X control box with SCADA monitoring
•	 Compatible with disinfectant boost and THM removal systems
•	 Suspension	kit	included	to	keep	mixer	off	tank	floor	if	desired

Specifications:
•	 Dimensions: 24 inches (62 cm) long, 11.5 inches (30 cm) diameter 
•	 Weight: 60 pounds (28 kg); shipping weight 100 pounds (46 kg)
•	 120v standard; 240v option available
•	 Five year parts and labor warranty

CFD Modeling Available for 
Your Tank!Medora Corporation's potable water products are certified to  

NSF/ANSI Standard 61, and NSF/ANSI 372 for lead-free content. 
Learn more at www.medoraco.com/std61.

GridBee GS Mixers thoroughly mix 
the entire tank volume from the floor 
to the water surface. The result is 
consistent disinfectant residual, 
uniform temperature, and uniform 
water age throughout the tank.

10.1.b

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

eg
g

ed
 M

ix
er

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l  

(4
04

0 
: 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 T
o

w
er

 M
ix

er
s)



   

Medora Corporation
3225	Hwy	22		•		Dickinson,	ND	58601

Ph	+1	866	437	8076		•		www.medoraco.com
GS9_20150514		•		©	2015	Medora	Corporation

Electrician to provide: 

75 feet (22 meters) of 
powercord and retrieval 
chain extend in tank to 
GridBee GS mixer

1) 120v standard 
power outlet 

2) Power cord to run to 
roof top junction box

Optional NEMA 4X control box 
with SCADA monitoring

GridBee GS mixer shown 
installed with suspension 
kit. It’s included in the box 
and installed at owner’s 
discretion.

Installation Overview

Package Contents

Locally Represented By:

75 feet (22 meters) of power cord 
and retrieval chain

GridBee®

are brands of Medora Corporationand

Junction Box

Operations
Manual

Chain Grab Tools

Cord Grip Quick Link

Retrieval 
Chain

Kellum Grip Cord 
Strain Relief

Mounting 
Feet

Lexel Sealant
Cord 

Penetrator Bolt

GridBee 
GS-9 

Submersible 
Mixer

1-5/16"
Hole Saw

Suspension
Kit

1976 Wooddale Drive, Suite 4
Woodbury, MN 55125 
Office 651-773-5111
Fax 651-773-5222

10.1.b

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

eg
g

ed
 M

ix
er

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l  

(4
04

0 
: 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 T
o

w
er

 M
ix

er
s)



3-D CAD rendering of 1.25 million gallon tank 

Diameter:  74.5 ft.  Filled to depth:  36ft 

SolarBee Model GS-12 Flow Modeling 

10.1.b

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

eg
g

ed
 M

ix
er

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l  

(4
04

0 
: 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 T
o

w
er

 M
ix

er
s)



The mesh for the 1.25 million gallon tank comprises 577,424 
cells.  Size ranges from .013 inches at the the jet slots to 
roughly 1 ft. at the tank periphery. 

High cell density at the location of the GS-12 

10.1.b

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

eg
g

ed
 M

ix
er

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l  

(4
04

0 
: 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 T
o

w
er

 M
ix

er
s)



35 sec 

120 sec 

10 min 

1 hour 

10 hours 

ft/sec 
20 hours 

10.1.b

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

eg
g

ed
 M

ix
er

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l  

(4
04

0 
: 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 T
o

w
er

 M
ix

er
s)



The CFD model took approximately 170 hours of CPU time to 
complete.  The plot here shows volume averaged velocity as a 
function of flow time (not to be confused with CPU time) and shows 
the history over 20 hours.  Note that after about 10 hours, the 
average velocity in the tank volume is getting quite close to what it 
will be once the system reaches a steady state. 

10.1.b

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

eg
g

ed
 M

ix
er

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l  

(4
04

0 
: 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 T
o

w
er

 M
ix

er
s)



Steady state flow pattern 
ft/sec 

10.1.b

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

eg
g

ed
 M

ix
er

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l  

(4
04

0 
: 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 T
o

w
er

 M
ix

er
s)



Steady state flow pattern 
ft/sec 

10.1.b

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

eg
g

ed
 M

ix
er

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l  

(4
04

0 
: 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 T
o

w
er

 M
ix

er
s)



Steady state flow pattern 

(cut across G-12 unit) 

ft/sec 

10.1.b

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

eg
g

ed
 M

ix
er

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l  

(4
04

0 
: 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 T
o

w
er

 M
ix

er
s)



Steady state flow pattern 

(cut lengthwise through G-12 unit) 

ft/sec 

10.1.b

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

eg
g

ed
 M

ix
er

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l  

(4
04

0 
: 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 T
o

w
er

 M
ix

er
s)



KLM ENGINEERING, INC. 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
1. BASIC SERVICES.   The scope of KLM's work is described in the attached proposal or contract agreement 

and may not be expanded or reduced except by mutual agreement in writing. 
 

2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES.   Additional work or services shall not be performed without a duly executed 
change order or purchase order outlining the scope of additional work on services. 

 
3. OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES.   OWNER shall fully disclose to KLM its knowledge of the condition of 

the structure and its past and present contents and shall provide KLM with full information regarding the 
requirements for the project; shall designate an individual to act on OWNER'S behalf regarding the project.  
If necessary, shall clean and make the structure safe for entry; shall furnish the service of other consultants 
(including engineers, insurance consultants, accountants, attorneys, etc.) when those services are reasonable 
required or are reasonably requested by KLM; shall test for pollution and hazardous materials when 
required by law or requested by KLM; and shall provide all necessary permits and other authorization. 

 
4. SAFETY.   KLM shall only be responsible for safety of KLM personnel at the work site.  The Owner or 

other persons shall be responsible for the safety of all other persons at the site.  Owner shall inform KLM of 
any known or suspected hazardous materials or unsafe conditions at the work site.  If, during the course of 
the work, such materials, or conditions are discovered, KLM reserves the right to take measures to protect 
KLM personnel and equipment or to immediately terminate services.  Owner agrees to be responsible for 
payment of such additional protection costs.  Upon such discovery, KLM agrees to immediately notify the 
Owner in writing, of the hazardous materials or unsafe conditions. 

 
5. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS.   Unless agreed in the scope of work KLM has no responsibility for the 

discovery, presence, handling, removal or disposal of or exposure of persons to hazardous materials at the 
project site.  To the full extent permitted by the law, OWNER shall defend and indemnify KLM and its 
employees from all claims, including costs and attorney fees, arising out of the presence of hazardous 
materials on the job site. 

 
6. SITE ACCESS AND RESTORATION.   Owner will furnish KLM safe and legal site access.  It is 

understood by Owner that in the normal course of work, some damage to the site or materials may occur.  
KLM will take reasonable precautions to minimize such damage.  Restoration of the site is the 
responsibility of the Owner, unless agreed to in the scope of work. 

 
7. STANDARD OF CARE.   KLM will perform services consistent with the level of care and skill normally 

performed by other firms in the profession at the time of this service and in the geographic area, and under 
similar budgetary constraints.  No other warranty is implied or intended. 

 
8. SCHEDULING.   Prior to scheduling the OWNER shall furnish a written purchase order or request for the 

services required and shall give as much notice as possible in advance of the time when the services are 
desired.  Our ability to respond to such an order will depend upon the amount of advance notice provided.  
If an inspection is canceled or delayed after KLM personnel and/or equipment are in transit to the work site, 
then the OWNER shall be billed, according to the TERMS AND CONDITIONS, for costs incurred by 
KLM. 

 
9. INSURANCE.   KLM will maintain worker's compensation insurance and comprehensive general liability 

insurance and will provide OWNER with a certificate of insurance upon owner's request. 

10.1.b

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

eg
g

ed
 M

ix
er

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l  

(4
04

0 
: 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 T
o

w
er

 M
ix

er
s)



 
10. PAYMENT, INTEST AND BREACH.   KLM will submit itemized monthly or other periodic invoices for 

work previously performed.  Invoices are due upon receipt.  OWNER will inform KLM of invoice 
questions or disagreements within 15 days of invoice date, unless so informed, invoices are deemed correct.  
OWNER shall make payment within 30 days after receiving each statement, and overdue payments will 
bear interest at 1.5 percent per month if OWNER is a business entity and at the legal rate of interest of the 
state in which the project is located if OWNER is a consumer.  If any invoice remains unpaid for 60 days, 
such non-payment shall be a material breach of this agreement.  As a result of such material breach, KLM 
may, at its sole option, suspend all duties to the Owner or other persons, without liability.  Owner will pay 
all KLM collection expenses and attorney fees relating to past due fees, which the Owner owes under this 
agreement. 

 
11. MUTUAL INDEMNIFICATION.   Except as to matters actually covered by insurance purchased by KLM. 

KLM agrees to hold harmless and indemnify OWNER from and against liability arising out of KLM's 
negligent performance of the work, subject to any limitations, other indemnification’s or other provisions 
OWNER and KLM have agreed to in writing.  Except as to matters actually covered by insurance purchased 
by OWNER, OWNER agrees to hold harmless and indemnify KLM from and against liability arising out of 
OWNER’S negligent conduct, subject to any limitations, other indemnification’s or other provisions 
OWNER and KLM have agreed to. 

 
12. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.   OWNER agrees to limit KLM's liability to OWNER arising from 

professional acts, errors or omissions, such that the total aggregate liability of KLM does not exceed KLM's 
project fees except as to matters actually covered by insurance purchased by KLM. 

 
13. DELAYS.   If KLM work delays are caused by Owner, work of others, strikes, natural causes, weather, or 

other items beyond KLM's control, a reasonable time extension for performance of work shall be granted, 
and KLM shall receive an equitable fee adjustment. 

 
14. TERMINATION.   After 7 days written notice, either party may elect to terminate work for justifiable 

reasons.  In this event, the OWNER shall pay for all work performed, including demobilization and 
reporting costs to complete the file project and reports to OWNER. 

 
15. SEVERABILITY.   Any provisions of this agreement later held to violate a law or regulation shall be 

deemed void, and all remaining provisions shall continue in force.  However, OWNER and KLM will in 
good faith attempt to replace an invalid or unenforceable provision with one that is valid and enforceable, 
and which comes as close as possible to expressing the intent of the original provision. 

 
16. KLM'S DOCUMENTS.   All reports, specifications, drawings and other documents furnished by KLM are 

part of KLM's services to OWNER for use only for the project, and KLM retains all ownership of said 
documents regardless of whether the project is completed.  OWNER may retain copies for reference in 
connection with the use and occupancy of the project; but KLM does not represent that the documents are 
suitable for reuse on extension of the project or on other projects.  OWNER and others shall not use the 
documents on other projects or extensions of this project except by KLM's written agreement.  OWNER 
will defend and indemnify KLM from all claims or losses arising out of the unauthorized use of the 
documents. 

 
17. ARBITRATION.   Any controversy or claim for money damages arising out of or relating to the making or 

performance or interpretation of this AGREEMENT, or the breach of this AGREEMENT, shall be settled 
by arbitration in accordance with the Construction Industry Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration 
Association.  The arbitration panel shall consist of three arbitrators, at least one of who is a structural 
engineer; and the panel may award only money damages and shall not award equitable relief.  Judgment 
upon the arbitration award may be entered in any court having jurisdiction of the parties.  The enforceability 
of these arbitration provision and arbitration awards will be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act. 

 

10.1.b

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

eg
g

ed
 M

ix
er

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l  

(4
04

0 
: 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 T
o

w
er

 M
ix

er
s)



18. ARBITRATION FEES.   The prevailing party to any dispute arising out of this AGREEMENT shall be 
entitled to recover its reasonable fees and costs from the other party.   
 

19. JOB SITE IMAGES, PHOTOGRAPHY AND VIDEO.  During the term of this contract and thereafter, 
KLM has permission to take still photographs or video of the site for training, documentation, education or 
promotional purposes.  A signed agreement constitutes the Owner’s written permission to use the 
photographic image or video in the manner described herein.  The only identifiable information to be used 
by KLM will be the Owner’s name as displayed on the image. Acceptance of these terms and conditions is 
considered a legal release by the Owner allowing KLM to use of photographic images as described herein. 

  
 
 
C:\winword\Terms & Cond., proposal. 
11/1997 

10.1.b

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

eg
g

ed
 M

ix
er

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l  

(4
04

0 
: 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 T
o

w
er

 M
ix

er
s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

40
73

 :
 F

ie
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



 `  

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2019- 
Introduced: April 9, 2019 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 2, Article VI, Section 2-142 of the Code of Ordinances for the 
City of Merrill is amended as follows: 

Sec. 2-142. - City Plan Commission. 

(a) Composition. The plan commission shall consist of the mayor who shall be the 
presiding officer, one alderperson and four citizens of the city, and a member of the 
Parks and Recreation Commission, as selected by that Commission.  If no Park and 
Recreation member, who is a resident of the City, is willing to serve, an additional 
citizen, of the City, shall be appointed by the Mayor. the chairperson of the parks and 
recreation commission,. The city administrator, engineering department representative, 
city attorney and the community development representative shall attend all commission 
meetings as ex officio, nonvoting members unless excused by the presiding officer.  
(b) Alderperson. The alderperson of the plan commission shall be annually elected by a 
two-thirds vote of the common council at the council's organizational meeting.  
(c) Citizen members. The four citizen members shall be appointed at the organizational 
meeting by the mayor, subject to council confirmation, to hold office for a period of three 
years.  
(d) Officers. As soon as practical after May 1 of each year, the plan commission shall 
organize itself and elect a vice-chairperson, and other officers deemed necessary.  
(e) Record. The plan commission shall keep a written record of its proceedings to 
include all actions taken, a copy of which shall be filed with the city clerk. Four members 
shall constitute a quorum but all actions shall require the affirmative approval of a 
majority of all the members of the commission. 

AN ORDINANCE: By City Plan and Parks and 
Recreation Commissions 

Re: Amending Chapter 2, Article VI, Section 2-142 
– City Plan Commission  

12.1.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 P
ar

k 
an

d
 R

ec
. m

em
b

er
 o

n
 C

it
y 

P
la

n
  (

40
71

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 a
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 a
llo

w
 P

ar
k 

an
d

 R
ec

 t
o

 s
el

ec
t 

th
ei

r 
C

it
y 

P
la

n



Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
 
 

Moved by: 
 

Adopted: 
 

Approved: 
 

Published: 
 

Approved: 
 
 
Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

 
  

12.1.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 P
ar

k 
an

d
 R

ec
. m

em
b

er
 o

n
 C

it
y 

P
la

n
  (

40
71

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 a
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 a
llo

w
 P

ar
k 

an
d

 R
ec

 t
o

 s
el

ec
t 

th
ei

r 
C

it
y 

P
la

n



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2019-____ 
Introduced: April 9, 2019  
1st Reading:  
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading:                                           
Committee/Commission Action: 

RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  

 AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 
Section 1. The District Zoning Map of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin is hereby amended by 

changing the zoning of the following described property in Lot 3 of Certified Survey Map 
#2572 in the City of Merrill from R-2 (Residential) to Industrial, said parcel more particularly 
described as follows: 

A part of Assessor’s Plat 619 in Government Lot Three (3), now known as Lot 3 of 
Certified Survey Map #2572, document #0521636, City of Merrill, Lincoln County, 
Wisconsin. 

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or portion of 
this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent 
provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this ordinance. It 
is the legislative intent of the Common Council that this ordinance would have been adopted 
if such illegal provision had not been included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and resolu-
tions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect from and 
after its passage and publication. 

 
 
Moved by: 
 
Adopted: 
 
Approved: 
 
Published: 

Approved: 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

AN ORDINANCE: By City Plan Commission 
Re: Amending the District Zoning Map of the City of 

Merrill, Wisconsin for Lot 3 of Certified Survey 
Map No. 2572  

12.2.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 f
o

r 
re

zo
n

in
g

 o
n

 A
le

xa
n

d
er

 S
tr

ee
t 

 (
40

70
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 a

m
en

d
m

en
t 

re
q

u
es

t 
fr

o
m

 C
 &

 D
 E

xc
av

at
in

g
)



CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 

MERRILL, WI  54452 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

All persons interested will be given an opportunity to be heard at a public 
hearing to be held by and before the City Plan Commission of the City of Merrill, 
Wisconsin, commencing at 6:00 p.m., on Wednesday, April 3, 2019, in the 
City Hall Council Chambers, 1004 East First Street, Merrill, Wisconsin, on the 
following proposed matter, to wit; 

 
 

1.) C&D Excavating LLC, requesting the rezoning of vacant parcel on 
Alexander Street from R-2 to Industrial. Legally described as part of 
Assessor Plat 619 in GL 3 now known as Lot 3 of Certified Survey Map 
2572 D0521636, City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin. Parcel 
#251-3106-152-0264 

 
 
 
Anyone having any questions regarding the hearing should contact Zoning 
Administrator, Darin Pagel at 536-4880. 

 
 
  Dated: March 6, 2019 
       
 
       CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
       By: __________________________  
                             William N. Heideman 
                  City Clerk 

12.2.b

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

04
-0

3 
C

it
y 

P
la

n
 H

ea
ri

n
g

  (
40

70
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 a

m
en

d
m

en
t 

re
q

u
es

t 
fr

o
m

 C
 &

 D
 E

xc
av

at
in

g
)



12.2.c

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 C

 &
 D

 E
xc

av
at

in
g

  (
40

70
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 a

m
en

d
m

en
t 

re
q

u
es

t 
fr

o
m

 C
 &

 D
 E

xc
av

at
in

g
)



12.2.c

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 -
 C

 &
 D

 E
xc

av
at

in
g

  (
40

70
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 a

m
en

d
m

en
t 

re
q

u
es

t 
fr

o
m

 C
 &

 D
 E

xc
av

at
in

g
)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Invocation by Pastor Andy Perry, Bible Presbyterian Church 
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 4072 : Minutes of March 19, 2019 Common Council meeting
	a. 2019-03-19 Council Minutes


	7. Fiscal, Room Tax & Tourism Reports:
	1. 4075 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending March 31, 2019
	a. Revenue & Expense - March 2019

	2. 4076 : 2018 Room Tax Reports
	a. Room Tax - SL-304

	3. 4077 : 2018 Tourism Report
	a. Tourism Commission 2018 Report


	8. Board of Public Works:
	1. 4051 : Discuss condition of Jackson Street (Eugene to Foster Street).
	a. Jackson Street Estimate

	2. 4074 : Consider bids on M2019-01 Main Street (Memorial Drive to Pine Ridge Avenue) Project
	a. M2019-01 Bid Summary Packet


	9. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 4021 : Class B Beer license application for First Street Coffee Station
	a. First Street Coffee Liq Lic 809 E 1st St adding Class B Beer

	2. 4022 : Class B Beer and Class B Wine application for First Street Coffee Station East
	a. First Street Coffee Liq Lic 501 S Pine Ridge Ave

	3. 4020 : Change of Agent Application for Merrill Cenex, Becky Guite
	a. Change of Agent - Heartland Coop Serv (Merrill Cenex)

	4. 4086 : Extension of Premises request - Les & Jim's
	a. Extension of Premises for Les and Jim's


	10. Water and Sewage Disposal Committee:
	1. 4040 : Discussion on the need for Water Tower Mixers
	a. Mixer Specifications
	b. Legged Mixer Proposal


	11. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 4073 : Fie committee reports
	a. Committee Reports


	12. Ordinances:
	1. 4071 : Ordinance amendment to allow Park and Rec to select their City Plan member
	a. Ordinance on Park and Rec. member on City Plan

	2. 4070 : Zoning amendment request from C & D Excavating
	a. Ordinance for rezoning on Alexander Street
	b. 2019-04-03 City Plan Hearing
	c. Zoning Amendment Application - C & D Excavating


	13. Resolutions:
	4078 : None.

	14. Mayor's Communications
	15. Adjournment

	Appendix
	6.1.a · 2019-03-19 Council Minutes
	7.1.a · Revenue & Expense - March 2019
	7.2.a · Room Tax - SL-304
	7.3.a · Tourism Commission 2018 Report
	8.1.a · Jackson Street Estimate
	8.2.a · M2019-01 Bid Summary Packet
	9.1.a · First Street Coffee Liq Lic 809 E 1st St adding Class B Beer
	9.2.a · First Street Coffee Liq Lic 501 S Pine Ridge Ave
	9.3.a · Change of Agent - Heartland Coop Serv (Merrill Cenex)
	9.4.a · Extension of Premises for Les and Jim's
	10.1.a · Mixer Specifications
	10.1.b · Legged Mixer Proposal
	11.1.a · Committee Reports
	12.1.a · Ordinance on Park and Rec. member on City Plan
	12.2.a · Ordinance for rezoning on Alexander Street
	12.2.b · 2019-04-03 City Plan Hearing
	12.2.c · Zoning Amendment Application - C & D Excavating


